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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ronald C. Haynes

Regional Administrator k k $"ter
"

U.S. NRC P,egion I R. P. Zimennan
2/5/82-RCHFROM: W111fam J. Dircks . ..

Executive Director for Operations

SUSJECT: EVALUATICH OF THE GINNA EVENT .
-

'' '
.

Reference: Menn fror.: Chaiman Palladino to W. J. Dircks,
**" Task Force for the Evaluation of the Ginna Event"

dated 1/29/82 (copy attached)

This is to confim our conversation of February 1.1982. I am estzblishing
a Task Force to undertake a review and aaluation of tha Ginna event. v-

.

You are appointed to organize and direct that Task Force. In order to
develop criteria and a. schedule for the investigation and report, a
Stsering Group will be established composed of yourself as Chairman
and one senior representative from Region I. IE . NRR and AE00. ' Contact
those Offices directly to acquire mutually acceptable comittee members. *

,

You are authorized to task NRC offices directly to accomplish the work.
Offices will give priority.to your requests unless they ootain relie' -

', directly from me. #' !.

'I request that you keep me advised of progress and difficulties encountered
as necessary, and specifically arrange to brief me by the first week of

i March on the progress of the work. The final draft of the report should be
|- provided the Conraission by March 17. 1982 followed by a Comission briefing
j and issuance of the report as a NUREG.'
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gr j- .-.

William J. Dircks '-

Executive Director '

for Operations *

Enclosure: -
<

As stated .
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